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Equity, Diversity and Inclusion (EDI) Demonstration Project 

Q&A 

What are the timelines for the Demonstration Project? 

The activities from the proposal are to be completed over the remainder of the current 2024-2025 Fiscal 
Year. The term of the award is up to 5 months (November 1, 2024 – March 31, 2025). Funds need to 
be spent by March 31, 2025. 

Can seed funding be used for technology implementation?  

Yes, seed funding can be used towards technology implementation (e.g., development, maintenance, 
upgrades such as addition of new modules, etc.) 

Can more than one project proposal be submitted for the same 3CTN-member site?  

No, multiple proposals from the same site are not permitted. Each application must designate a 

different lead site. Sites can collaborate and share responsibilities with other 3CTN-member sites if a 

single site is unable to manage the project independently. Additionally, related activities may be 

combined into a single application if applicable. 

Are Satellite sites eligible to receive funding for the CRAFT stream?  

The primary applicant will receive funding directly from 3CTN and will be responsible for allocating 
these funds to collaborators as appropriate.  

Primary Sites are encouraged to consider reimbursing a portion of costs that may be incurred by 
satellite sites for trial-specific training and/or other administrative costs associated with initial trial set 
up or for supporting patient trial visits within the terms of their agreements. 

Where can I access the EDI Framework and Toolkit?  

https://3ctn.ca/equity-diversity-and-inclusion-in-clinical-trials/ 

How will the proposals be scored?  

Refer to Page 6-9.  https://3ctn.ca/wp-content/uploads/2024/09/EDI-Demonstration-Project-RFA-

Guidelines-2024.pdf 

 

https://3ctn.ca/equity-diversity-and-inclusion-in-clinical-trials/
https://3ctn.ca/wp-content/uploads/2024/09/EDI-Demonstration-Project-RFA-Guidelines-2024.pdf
https://3ctn.ca/wp-content/uploads/2024/09/EDI-Demonstration-Project-RFA-Guidelines-2024.pdf

